ST PINNOCK PARISH COUNCIL

PARISH CLERK: Mrs J Hoskin CHAIRMAN: Cllr. C Spear

CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS: Branston Farm, Bodmin Road, Bodmin PL30 4BB **TELEPHONE:** 07810 234417 – **Email:** stpinnockparishcouncil@outlook.com

To Members of the Parish Council. You are hereby summoned to attend the following meeting:

A Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council will be held on Monday, 20 September 2021 at 7.30pm in the Room at Connon Chapel.

(Members of the public are welcome to attend – social distancing will apply)

AGENDA

- 1.. Public session for items on the agenda (10 minutes). (Meeting then closes to the public, but parishioners and visitors are welcome to remain if they so wish).
- 2. Apologies.
- 3. Members Declaration of Interest on items on the Agenda.
- 4. Report from Cornwall Council Cllr J Pascoe.
- 5. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 16th August 2021.
- 6. Matters arising from the Minutes not listed on the agenda.
- 7. Accounts / Financial Matters to include
 - a) To approve the accounts presented.
 - b) To update the bank mandate.
- 8. **Planning Applications** to record the councils response on the following applications and consider any further applications received between the publication of the agenda and the meeting.
 - a) PA21/04602 Mr & Mrs F Marshall, North Bosent Farm, Trevelmond Proposed extension to garage / implement store and increased curtilage.
 - b) PA21/06867 Miss Emma Jones, The White House, Herodsfoot Extensions to existing property including introduction of new terrace / balcony areas and addition of new windows and doors.
 - c) PA20/11531 Mr Niall Kelly, Waste Transfer Station, Connon Bridge, East Taphouse Development of new waste reception facility [adjacent and to the north of the existing Waste Transfer Station (WTS) / Refuse Derived Fuel (RDF) Facility]; retention and continued use of the above WTS / RDF facility; Demolition and then redevelopment of the Clinical Waste Facility in new location; Development of a turning head for on site traffic and construction of a fire water tank and pump room and associated infrastructure All of the above proposed for a temporary period until 31st December 2036.
 - **d)** To note any pre-applications submitted to Cornwall Council. The Parish Council are not asked to comment on this type of application
- 9. Playing Field, East Taphouse to report on inspections and any work required. To note the new rubbish bin has been delivered; and the Outdoor Play People have been instructed to supply and fit the new swing seats.
- 10. Correspondence, to be noted.

- 11. Review of Parish Council policies.
- 12. Connon Bridge Landfill Site update on matters relating to the site.
- 13. Parish Matters / Items for the next Agenda to include
 - o Poddifer Bridge response from the Forestry Commission / Cormac.
 - Remembrance Sunday 14th November 2021. To discuss plans for this years service.
- 14. Date of the next Meeting Monday, 18th October 2021.
- 15. To close the Meeting.

J Hoskin - Parish Clerk - 14th September 2021